BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

Cancellation of Certificate of Service )
Authority and Cancellation of Tariff of ) File No. XD-2011-0217
Quasar Communications Corporation )

WITHDRAWAL OF STAFF MOTION

CoMmEes Now the Staff of the Missouri Public Service Commission and states as follows:

1. On January 3, 2011, the Staff filed a Motion to Cancel the certificate of service
authority granted on June 9, 2005, to Quasar Communications Corporation (“the Company”),
because it reported no Missouri jurisdictional revenue for the past two years. Staff’s motivation
for its filing was not to be punitive, but to merely remove those telecommunications companies
not actively involved in providing services in Missouri to better maintain the Commission’s
records.

2. On January 31, 2011, the Staff received the attached e-mail, in which the company
indicates that it is presently conducting telecommunications business in Missouri. The Staff’s
Motion, if granted, could impede the Company’s provision of telecommunications services in
Missouri, which the Staff views as an undesirable result.

WHEREFORE, Staff withdraws its Motion to cancel the Certificate of Service Authority
and tariff for Quasar Communications Corporation and asks that this matter be closed without

further Commission action.

Respectfully submitted,

Colleen M. Dale

Senior Counsel

Missouri Bar No. 31624

Attorney for the Staff of the
Missouri Public Service Commission
P. O. Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102

(573) 751-4255 (Telephone)
cully.dale@psc.mo.gov



Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that copies of the foregoing have been mailed, hand-delivered,
transmitted by facsimile or electronically mailed to all counsel of record this 31% day of January,
2011.



Attachment A

-—---Original Message---—-

From: mbernal@quasarinc.net [mailto:mbernal(@quasarinc.net’]
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 1:56 PM

To: Dale, Cully

Subject: Case No: XD-2011-0217

Dear Ms. Dale,

We have received an eamil stating the cancellation of Certificate for Quasar
Communications Corporation (Case No. XD-2011-0217)

I called the Missouri Public Service Commission office and informed me that due to zero
revenue reporting in prior years our certificate was canceled.

Note that we just file our annual report for year 2010 and we do have revenue in the
amount of 3,155.40.

Please advice how to reinstate the certificate to continue to operate in your state.
Sincerely

Elise Escamilla
President
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